Ziev, Tracey

From: Cline, Leonard (>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:31 PM
To: Lew, David; Clifford, James
Cc: ‘ Burritt, Arthur; Schroeder, Daniel; Welling, Blake; OHara, Timothy; Conte, Richard; Ennis,
Rick
Subject: RE: Salem Unit 1 AFW piping Update
\ ‘

No significant update on either the Unit 1 AFW or the Unit 1 containment liner issues as of 1600 today (4/15).
With respect to the containment liner there was '

not a lot of progress on the UT measurements through the day. They have spent most of the day cleaning and
prepping the surfaces for the UTs and expect to have results tomorrow. With regard to the AFW piping the
only new information is that the completion of the FEA has been pushed to Monday (4/19).

A
From: Cline, Leonard =d
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 3:50 PM
To: Lew, David

Cc: Burritt, Arthur; Schroeder, Daniel; Welling, Blake; Cline, Leonard; OHara, Timothy; Conte, Richard; Ennis, Rick
Subject: Salem Unit 1 AFW piping Update

Progress on the UTs of the Salem Unit 1 AFW piping has been slowed by the rain. They will probably not
complete the UTs until tomorrow, but may still be able to complete the FEA before the end of the day tomorrow
(4/14). At the latest PSEG expects to complete the FEA for the Unit 1 piping by Thursday (4/15).

There are no other significant updates for this issue at this time.
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